GATESHEAD GIRLS UTD: YEAR 4/5 FOOTBALL















KEY INFORMATION

BARCLAYS
GIRLS' FOOTBALL
SCHOOL
PARTNERSHIPS
BY ENGLAND FOOTBALL

- SCHOOLS CAN ENTER A MAXIMUM OF 2 TEAMS.
- TEAMS CONSIST OF 5 GIRLS FROM A MAXIMUM SQUAD OF 9.



- TEAMS WILL PLAY ONE ANOTHER IN THEIR GROUP IN A 'ROUND-ROBIN' FORMAT.
- ROLLING SUBSTITUTES.
- PLAYERS MUST WEAR SHIN PADS AT ALL TIMES.
- PLAYERS MUST WEAR SUITABLE FOOTWEAR FOR GRASS PITCHES.
- PLEASE NOTE* THE GATESHEAD GIRLS UNITED EVENTS HAVE NOW CHANGED TO STAND ALONE EVENTS, RATHER THAN A LEAGUE COMPETITION. BECAUSE OF THIS CHANGE, REGISTRATION IS REQUIRED TO EACH INDIVIDUAL EVENT. SIGNING UP TO THIS AUTUMN EVENT DOES NOT CONFIRM YOUR ATTENDANCE TO OTHER GATESHEAD GIRL UNITED EVENTS LATER ON IN THE YEAR.
- FURTHER DETAILS INCLUDING THE EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO REGISTERED SCHOOLS CLOSER TO THE EVENT.
- SPECTATORS ALLOWED, WE WOULD PLEASE ASK YOU TO INFORM ANY SPECTATORS
 TO BE RESPECTFUL OF THE RULES AND ALL REFEREEING DECISIONS.



SCHOOL SPORT ORGANISING CREW

VIRTUAL RESOURCE





- A SCHOOL SPORT ORGANISING CREW IS A DIVERSE GROUP OF YOUNG PEOPLE THAT
 JOIN TOGETHER TO DEVELOP, ORGANISE AND PROMOTE PE, SCHOOL SPORT AND
 INTRA-SCHOOL COMPETITION.
- THE GROUPS WOULD TAKE PART IN DIFFERENT GAMES AND ACTIVITIES TO GET THEM
 THINKING ABOUT THE CURRENT SPORT OFFER IN THEIR SCHOOL AND HOW THEY CAN
 ACHIEVE THEIR GOAL OF ENSURING 'EVERY CHILD IN THEIR SCHOOL TAKES PART IN
 30 MINUTES OF PHYSICAL ACTIVITY EVERY DAY AT SCHOOL.'
- IMPLEMENTATION AND CONTINUATION OF VIRTUAL RESOURCES FOR BETTER ENGAGMENT, ALLOWING MORE SCHOOLS TO BE ABLE TO TAKE PART.
- VARIOUS WORKSHOPS, WORKBOOKS AND RESOURCES PROVIDED.



YEAR 5/6 TAG RUGBY COMPETITIONS















- SCHOOLS CAN ENTER A MAXIMUM OF 2 TEAMS.
- TEAMS WILL PLAY ONE ANOTHER IN THEIR GROUP IN A 'ROUND-ROBIN' FORMAT.
- TEAMS CONSIST OF 7 PLAYERS FROM A MAXIMUM SQUAD OF 9. 3 BOYS AND 3 GIRLS MUST BE PLAYING AT ANY ONE TIME.
- SUBSTITUTES CAN BE MADE AT ANY POINT.
- NORMAL TRAINERS / RUBBER STUDS ONLY.
- GUMSHIELDS HIGHLY ADVISED.
- WINNERS WILL GO FORWARD TO THE GATESHEAD 5/6 TAG RUGBY FINALS.
- FURTHER DETAILS INCLUDING THE EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO REGISTERED SCHOOLS CLOSER TO THE EVENT.
- SPECTATORS ALLOWED, WE WOULD PLEASE ASK YOU TO INFORM ANY SPECTATORS TO BE RESPECTFUL OF THE RULES AND ALL REFEREEING DECISIONS.



EYFS MULTI-SPORT FESTIVAL

- SCHOOLS CAN ENTER A MAXIMUM OF 1 TEAM, CONSISTING OF A MAXIMUM OF 15 PUPILS.
- THE EYFS MULTI-SPORT FESTIVAL INVOLVES A CAROUSEL OF ACTIVITIES FOR YOUR PUPILS TO PRACTICE AND DEVELOP FUNDAMENTAL MOVEMENTS WHILE TAKING PART IN FUN CHALLENGES.
- ACTIVITIES WILL BE LED BY LEADERS/COACHES WHEREVER POSSIBLE. IF STAFF HAVE TO LEAD ON ACTIVITIES, SCHOOLS WILL BE MADE AWARE PRIOR TO THE EVENT.
- FURTHER DETAILS INCLUDING THE EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO REGISTERED SCHOOLS CLOSER TO THE EVENT.
- SPECTATORS <u>NOT</u> ALLOWED



PRIMARY CROSS-COUNTRY



- TEAMS CONSIST OF 6 RUNNERS (3 BOYS & 3 GIRLS) WITH TEAM AND INDIVIDUAL CATEGORIES.
- SCHOOLS CAN ENTER A MAXIMUM OF 2 TEAMS PER CATEGORY.
- CATEGORIES CONSIST OF YEAR 3/4 AND YEAR 5/6 EVENTS.
- THE COURSE IS APPROXIMATELY 1800M FOR YEAR 5/6 PUPILS AND 1200M FOR YEAR 3/4 PUPILS.
- THE EVENT WILL TAKE PLACE ON VARYING SURFACES (GRASS/TRAIL ETC).
- ALL PARTICIPANTS SHOULD WEAR APPROPRIATE CLOTHING/FOOTWEAR (NO SPIKES/BOOTS ALLOWED).
- FURTHER DETAILS INCLUDING THE EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO REGISTERED SCHOOLS CLOSER TO THE EVENT.
- SPECTATORS ALLOWED, BUT MUST STAY BEHIND BARRIERS AT ALL TIMES. ALL DOGS MUST BE KEPT ON LEADS.



KS1INDOOR ATHLETICS FESTIVAL (**) **ESTIVAL** **ESTIVA

- SCHOOLS CAN ENTER A MAXIMUM OF 1 TEAM. CONSISTING OF A MAXIMUM OF 15.
- THE KS1 INDOOR ATHLETICS FESTIVAL INVOLVES A CAROUSEL OF ACTIVITIES FOR YOUR PUPILS TO PRACTICE FUNDAMENTAL MOVEMENTS WHILE TAKING PART IN FUN CHALLENGES.
- ACTIVITIES WILL BE LED BY LEADERS/COACHES WHEREVER POSSIBLE. IF STAFF
 HAVE TO LEAD ON ACTIVITIES, SCHOOLS WILL BE MADE AWARE PRIOR TO THE
 EVENT.
- THIS EVENT IS NON-COMPETITIVE.
- FURTHER DETAILS INCLUDING THE EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO REGISTERED SCHOOLS CLOSER TO THE EVENT.
- SPECTATORS NOT ALLOWED



YEAR 5/6 GIRLS 6-A-SIDE FOOTBALL





- SCHOOLS CAN ENTER A MAXIMUM OF 1 TEAM PER EVENT.
- MATCHES WILL BE PLAYED IN A 6-A-SIDE FORMAT.



- TEAMS CONSIST OF 6 PLAYERS, FROM A SQUAD OF 10.
- ROLLING SUBSTITUTES.
- FORMAT WILL INCLUDE GROUP STAGES, PROCEEDING TO KNOCK OUTS/SEMI-FINALS ETC.
- SHIN PADS MUST BE WORN AT ALL TIMES.
- APPROPRIATE FOOTWEAR FOR ASTRO TURF REQUIRED (RUBBER STUDS ALLOWED).
- FURTHER DETAILS INCLUDING THE EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO REGISTERED SCHOOLS CLOSER TO THE EVENT.
- SPECTATORS ALLOWED, WE WOULD PLEASE ASK YOU TO INFORM ANY SPECTATORS TO BE RESPECTFUL OF THE RULES AND ALL REFEREEING DECISIONS. ALL SPECTATORS MUST SIT ON THE BALCONY ABOVE THE RECEPTION AREA.



CHANGE FOR LIFE - VIRTUAL PROGRAMME

VIRTUAL RESOURCE





- THIS VIRTUAL RESOURCE WILL PROVIDE YOU WITH ACTIVITIES TO HOST YOUR OWN CHANGE4LIFE FESTIVAL IN-SCHOOL ALONGSIDE INFORMATION ON HOW TO SET UP AND RUN YOUR VERY OWN C4L CLUB IF YOU DON'T ALREADY HAVE ONE.
- CHANGE 4 LIFE FESTIVALS AND CLUBS ARE DESIGNED TO ENCOURAGE CHILDREN WHO WOULDN'T USUALLY TAKE PART IN SPORT TO GET INVOLVED IN PHYSICAL ACTIVITY, PROMOTING A HEALTHY ACTIVE LIFESTYLE BY TRYING NEW ACTIVITIES.
- NON-COMPETITIVE.



YEAR 5/6 SPORTSHALL ATHLETICS



- SCHOOLS CAN ENTER A MAXIMUM OF 1 TEAM.
- THE EVENT WILL CONSIST OF 6 TRACK AND 6 FIELD EVENTS.
- SCHOOL TEAMS SHOULD CONSIST OF A MINIMUM OF 9 GIRLS AND 9 BOYS, WITH A
 MAXIMUM OF 15 GIRLS AND 15 BOYS BEING PERMITTED.
- AN ATHLETE IS LIMITED TO TWO TRACK AND TWO FIELD EVENTS
- POINTS WILL BE AWARDED ON A 'POINTS FOR PERFORMANCE' BASIS PUPILS WILL SCORE POINTS BASED ON THEIR TIME/DISTANCE, NOT THEIR FINISHING POSITION.
- PUPILS ARE TO WEAR SUITABLE INDOOR SPORTSHALL FOOTWEAR (NO SPIKES).
- SCHOOLS TO BRING AND ADMINISTER THEIR OWN FIRST AID.
- WINNING TEAMS FROM EACH QUALIFIER WILL GO THROUGH TO THE 5/6 SPORTSHALL ATHLETICS FINALS.
- FURTHER DETAILS INCLUDING THE EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO REGISTERED SCHOOLS CLOSER TO THE EVENT.
- SPECTATORS <u>NOT</u> ALLOWED.



TOP SPORTSABILITY: PARALYMPIC SPORT FESTIVAL

- SCHOOLS MAY ENTER ONE TEAM WHICH CONSISTS OF A MAXIMUM OF 15 PUPILS CLASSED AS SEN.
- THE TOP SPORTSABILITY: PARALYMPIC SPORT FESTIVAL INVOLVES A CAROUSEL OF ACTIVITIES FOR YOUR PUPILS WITH A FOCUS ON PARTICIPATION AND THE DEVELOPMENT OF SKILLS NEEDED FOR THAT PARTICULAR SPORT.
- ACTIVITIES WILL BE LED BY LEADERS/COACHES WHEREVER POSSIBLE. IF STAFF HAVE TO LEAD ON ACTIVITIES. SCHOOLS WILL BE MADE AWARE PRIOR TO THE EVENT.
- THE EVENT IS NON-COMPETITIVE BETWEEN SCHOOLS.
- FURTHER DETAILS INCLUDING THE EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO REGISTERED SCHOOLS CLOSER TO THE EVENT.
- SPECTATORS NOT ALLOWED.



PANATHLON - 10 PIN BOWLING





- SCHOOLS MAY ENTER ONE TEAM WHICH CONSISTS OF A MAXIMUM OF 6 PUPILS WHO ARE CLASSED AS SEN.
- TEAMS WILL TAKE PART IN 1 GAME, AND WILL TAKE TURNS WITHIN THEIR SCHOOL TEAM.
- OPPORTUNITY FOR 1ST, 2ND AND 3RD PLACE WITHIN SCHOOL TEAMS, AS WELL AS INDIVIDUAL PUPILS MAKING THE '100 CLUB', IF THEY SCORE OVER 100 INDIVIDUALLY.
- FURTHER DETAILS INCLUDING THE EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO REGISTERED SCHOOLS CLOSER TO THE EVENT.
- THE EVENT WILL BE RAN BY SMILE THROUGH SPORT.
- SPECTATORS <u>NOT</u> ALLOWED.



YEAR 5 PLAYGROUND LEADER TRAINING



- SCHOOLS MAY ENTER ONE GROUP OF YEAR 5 PUPILS WHICH CONSISTS OF A MAXIMUM OF 10 PUPILS.
- THE YEAR 5 LEADERSHIP TRAINING DAY INVOLVES A CAROUSEL OF ACTIVITIES FOR YOUR PUPILS WITH A FOCUS ON THE 'STEP' FORMAT. ACTIVITIES WILL BE FUN, WITH A LEADERSHIP FOCUS.
- ACTIVITIES WILL BE LED BY LEADERS/COACHES WHO HAVE TAKEN PART IN PRIOR TRAINING.
- THE EVENT IS NON-COMPETITIVE BETWEEN SCHOOLS.
- PUPILS TO WEAR SUITABLE CLOTHING FOR AN INDOOR SPORTS HALL
- FURTHER DETAILS INCLUDING THE EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO REGISTERED SCHOOLS CLOSER TO THE EVENT.
- SPECTATORS NOT ALLOWED.



WINTER RUNDERLAND 2024

VIRTUAL RESOURCE



- THIS RESOURCE CAN BE TAILORED FOR ALL AGE GROUPS, SOMETHING THE WHOLE SCHOOL CAN BE INVOLVED IN.
- THE CHALLENGE FOCUSES ON THE NUMBER OF MINUTES OF PHYSICAL ACTIVITY IS RECORDED BY EACH CLASS.
- THESE MINUTES ARE THEN CONVERTED INTO POINTS AND ADDED TO A LEADERBOARD.
- THIS IS A BOROUGH WIDE COMPETITION.
- SCHOOLS WHO REACH THE MAXIMUM NUMBER OF POINTS SET BY THE GSSP, WILL BE ENTERED INTO A PRIZE DRAW.



PRIMARY PANATHLON QUALIFIER



KEY INFORMATION SCHOOLS

OVERVIEW:

 PRIMARY PANATHLON WILL FEATURE A MAXIMUM OF 8 TEAMS PER SESSION COMPETING ACROSS DIFFERENT ACTIVITIES.

TEAMS:

ELIGIBILITY – ANY CHILD ON THE SEN REGISTER. ALL CHILDREN WILL RECEIVE A MEDAL,
 CERTIFICATE AND WINNING TEAM WILL WIN A TROPHY.

STRUCTURE:

- TEAMS SHOULD CONSIST OF 5-8 YOUNG PEOPLE AGED 5 TO 11 YRS.
- SCHOOL TEAMS WILL STAY TOGETHER THROUGHOUT ALL THE ACTIVITY ROTATIONS AND COLLECT TEAM POINTS.
- ONCE THE FIRST 4 ROTATIONS HAVE BEEN COMPLETED, WE MAY TAKE A SHORT BREAK (NOT A
 LUNCH BREAK), THEN CONTINUE WITH 3 MORE ROTATIONS.
- IF TIME PERMITS, NON-SCORING ACTIVITIES AND RELAY RACES WILL TAKE PLACE, FOLLOWED BY TEAM PRESENTATIONS.

OTHER INFORMATION:

- PLEASE ENSURE ONE MEMBER OF STAFF WHO ATTENDS WITH THE TEAM IS FIRST AID TRAINED,
 HOWEVER OTHER MEMBERS OF STAFF ON-SITE WILL ALSO BE FIRST AID TRAINED.
- RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE SENT TO ALL ATTENDING SCHOOLS PRIOR TO THE EVENT.

